



Brad Ackerman

Graphic & Web Design

Hi, my name is Brad and I am a freelance graphic & web designer with a background in international business and project management. I specialize in company branding and the design of cross-medium promotional materials, and am interested in the opportunity to create new and potentially long-term work relationships with organizations that have the ongoing need for a quality and reliable designer. My business, Brad Ackerman Design, currently works with clients located in the United States, Canada, Europe and South America.

CONTACT

Email: BradAckermanDesign@gmail.com
Phone: 517.268.8464 (US)
969.708.801 (Peru)

PORTFOLIO

www.BradAckermanDesign.com

DESIGN PROFICIENCY

Design

Print Design
Web Design
Identity/Branding
Campaign Design

Additional

Concept Development
Marketing Strategy
Client Management
Translation

Software

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Graphic & Web Designer / Owner (2010-Present)

Brad Ackerman Design

- Branding/Identity
- Promotional Material Development (Print & Web)
- Marketing Strategy

Business Development Volunteer Coordinator (2008-2010)

United States Peace Corps, Peru

- Project Management
- Behavior Change
- Business Development/Marketing Strategy

Business Development Volunteer (2006-2008)

United States Peace Corps, Peru

- Business Development
- Business Education

EDUCATION

BS Business Administration/International Business (2001-2005)

University of Colorado, Leeds School of Business

LANGUAGES

English - Spoken and Written, **Spanish** - Spoken and Written
Translations services offered